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Staff éport

TO: Town of Loomis Honorable Mayor and Council Members
FROM: Anders Hauge, On-Call Planning Consultant

DATE: November 12, 2019

RE: Town of Loomis General Plan Update Status

Recommendation
Review presentation materials, participate in the presentation to the Council, receive the community’s
input, and provide direction to the Town staff.

Issue Statement and Discussion

The Town staff is in the early stages of preparing the twenty-year planning horizon General Plan
Update, 2020 to 2040. The Town Staff will make a presentation on the status of the update, review the
accomplishments, review the next steps in the process, and review the approach to community
outreach. Please see the attached presentation.

CEQA Requirements
No CEQA required

Financial and/or Policy Implications
Council direction may have financial or policy implications.  If financial or policy implications are
identified these will be brought to the Council for action at a future meeting.

Attachments
General Plan Update PowerPoint Presentation.
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